From: Valentin-Rodriguez, Celimar

To: Wardrobe, Leonardo

Cc: Herrera, Tomas; Sepulveda, Lymari

Subject: RE: Change of Control for Professional Roof Services, Inc.
Date: Monday, November 26, 2018 2:15:47 PM

Hi Leo,

We removed the posting for Professional Roof Services from the public website today. We
did not receive any comments.

Please proceed with completing the action.

Thank you,
Celimar

From: Valentin-Rodriguez, Celimar

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Wardrobe, Leonardo <Leonardo.Wardrobe@nrc.gov>

Cc: Herrera, Tomas <Tomas.Herrera@nrc.gov>; Sepulveda, Lymari <Lymari.Sepulveda@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: Change of Control for Professional Roof Services, Inc.

Hi Leo,

We posted the notice for Professional Roof Services, Inc. to the public website today. We will
remove it on November 26, 2018 and notify you of any comments we may receive.

http://www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/regulatory/adjudicatory/hearing-license-
applications.html#transfer

Thank you,
Celimar

Celimar Valentin-Rodriguez, Ph.D.

General Engineer

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NMSS/MSST/MSLB

@ (301) 415-7124

“B Celimar.Valentin-Rodriguez@nrc.gov

From: Wardrobe, Leonardo
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 3:33 PM
To: Valentin-Rodriguez, Celimar <Celimar.Valentin-Rodriguez@nrc.gov>

Cc: Herrera, Tomas <Tomas.Herrera@nrc.gov>
Subject: Change of Control for Professional Roof Services, Inc.
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Celimar,

| have a new licensing action for a change of control. This is a direct change of control.
The information is below:

Transferor
Licensee — Professional Roof Services, Inc. (PRSI)
License No. — 07-30504-01
Docket No. — 03034949
Control No. — 610054

Transferee
BLUEFIN, LLC

Please see ML18275A050 for the request.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Leo Wardrobe

Health Physicist

Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety,

Commercial, Industrial, R&D, and Academic Branch
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100

King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

Office: 610-337-5171

Fax: 610-337-5269

leonardo.wardrobe@nrc.gov

http://www.nrc.gov/
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